
From:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time:  08/20/2019 01:15:16 PM

To:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Updated Driveway Information

Attachments:  Wilshire_20190820_151150.pdf    
 

I’m sending along a diagram that shows the turning movements for the driveways in that area.  Let me know if we can
provide anything else.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Miguel Nunez 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Updated Driveway Information
 
Hi Eduardo,
 
The turning movements for the peak hour and peak period are attached from NDS.  There are several aerials that can
be used to track the movements from the various driveways.  Let me know if you have questions or need anything else. 
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Miguel Nunez 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 8:26 AM
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: Updated Driveway Information
 
Hi Eduardo,
 
I’m attaching a few items:

Driveway CMA sheets
Signal warrant analysis summary table
Signal warrant analysis

 
Let me know if you need anything else.  I’ll call to confirm you have received the attachments.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel

mailto:eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org


 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
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